

Harthill with Woodall Parish Council



The Village Hall Winney Hill Harthill Sheffield S26 7YL Tel. 01709 528823

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM OF THE VILLAGE HALL ON

TUESDAY 11TH MARCH 2025 AT 7.00PM

Apologies for Absence should be notified to the Clerk prior to the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public by virtue of the Public Bodies (Administration to Meetings) Act 1960 s1.

- 1. To receive and approve reasons for absence.
- 2. To receive declarations of interest in respect of business on the agenda.
- 3. To authorise the chairman to sign the minutes of the meeting held on 11th February 2025, as a true and correct record.
- 4. To identify any agenda items which may be considered following the exclusion of press and public, due to the confidential nature of the business to be discussed.
- 5. To note any matters arising (For information only)

<u>Comments or questions from members of the public (15 minutes will be allowed)</u>
Councillor David Sheppard will be attending and speaking for 10 minutes to introduce his role as Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods.

6. To receive an update in respect of planning matters and consider any further action on ongoing applications. In particular, to discuss -

<u>RB2025/0240</u> - land at Hard Lane, Harthill, Sheffield. Proposed Battery Energy Storage Scheme (BESS)

http://rotherham.planportal.co.uk/?id=RB2025/0240

<u>RB2025/0217</u> - Creation of vehicular access crossing and drive 15 Woodall Lane Harthill http://rotherham.planportal.co.uk/?id=RB2025/0217

<u>RB2025/0248</u> - Non-Material Amendment to application RB2020/1965 to include removal of rooms roof space garage Banksia Woodall Lane Harthill. http://rotherham.planportal.co.uk/?id=RB2025/0248

<u>RB2025/0265</u> - Demolition of existing garage and car port to rear, and extension of garage with render to rear, The Lair, Dishwell Lane, Harthill. http://rotherham.planportal.co.uk/?id=RB2025/0265 <u>RB2024/1814</u> - Demolition of detached garage and erection of two storey front, two storey side, single storey rear extension and raised decking to the rear and the use of render and brick work to all elevations. at 13 Walseker Lane, Woodall.

Refused 12/02/2025.

<u>RB2024/1823</u> - Demolition of building and erection of a self-build detached dwellinghouse and detached car port at Harthill House Woodall Lane Harthill Granted Conditionally 19/02/2025

<u>RB2024/1781</u> Appeal reference: <u>APP/P4415/D/25/3360164</u> - Undetermined Single storey front extension at 4 Union Street Harthill

- 7. To receive information on the following ongoing issues and decide further action, where necessary.
 - 7.1. To discuss and agree any action in relation to the most recent play inspection report, including any risk issues. To include a review of whether to replace the anti-wrap mechanism on the two-bay swing and an update on the grant application for the Roundabout.
 - 7.2 To provide an update on the rotten footpath sign raised under Councillor Reports in February.
 - 7.3 To discuss VE day celebrations and agree any actions.
- 8. To discuss matters requested by Councillors/Clerk and to agree any action.
 - 8.1 To receive any requests for financial assistance.
 - 8.2 To discuss the possible relocation to Harthill, of the 'Friendly Bench' outside Kiveton Park library.
 - 8.3 To receive a quotation for the hedge work for 2025 from the existing contractor and agree any action. Cost unchanged from 2024 with the exception of a small waste cost for the Well Area of £40. Total Contract price £3813.00.
 - 8.4 To receive a quotation from RMBC for a new three-year contract for PC maintained areas, such as Spens Field, Doctor Lane, Bowling Green, Well Area and the Wildflower Meadow.
 - 8.5 To discuss concerns related to SPAM emails and agree any action.
 - 8.6 To discuss correspondence received regarding the fire extinguishers at the Leisure Centre.

9. Policies

- 9.1 To review and approve an updated organisational chart for Harthill with Woodall Parish Council.
- 9.2 To review and approve the Bio-Diversity Policy for Harthill with Woodall Parish Council.
- 9.3 To review and approve the Safeguarding Policy for Harthill with Woodall Parish Council.
- 9.4 To review and approve the Freedom of Information Policy for Harthill with Woodall Parish Council.
- 9.5 To review and approve the publications scheme for Harthill with Woodall Parish Council.
- 9.6 To agree new Financial Regulations with effect from 1st April 2025.

10 Financial Matters

- 10.1 To receive the RFO'S Report.
- 10.2 To verify bank reconciliation to 28th February 2025
- 10.3 To approve accounts for payments.
- 10.4 To agree transfers to reserves, including new reserves.
- 10.5 To receive a report on the Councillors quarterly review of receipts and payments
- 10.6 To review and agree Harthill with Woodall Parish Council's Reserve Policy.
- 10.7 To review Council's Risk Assessment/Management document and agree any changes.
- 10.8 To review, update and agree the current asset register for Harthill with Woodall Parish Council. To include review of insurance values and to agree items which remain uninsured.
- 11 To note any correspondence
- 12 To receive reports / information on external meetings
- 13 Individual Councillor Reports

C Howenhand.

14 To agree the date and time of the next ordinary Council Meeting. (8th April 2025)

Caroline J. Havenhand

Clerk to the Council

5th March 2025